
From: DC Consultation
To: Rebecca Adams; Margaret Telfer
Subject: FW: Planning Application Consultation 16NP0115 Lodge 32, Otterburn Lodge Estate, Otterburn Hall,

Otterburn, Northumberland, NE19 1HE
Date: 30 January 2017 08:46:34
Attachments: eCon_NCC Public Protection.doc

 
 
From: peter.mcmorrow@northumberland.gov.uk [mailto:peter.mcmorrow@northumberland.gov.uk]
On Behalf Of ruraheh Northumberland
Sent: 27 January 2017 16:06
To: DC Consultation
Subject: Fwd: Planning Application Consultation 16NP0115 Lodge 32, Otterburn Lodge Estate,
Otterburn Hall, Otterburn, Northumberland, NE19 1HE
 
Hello,
 
I have been asked to return this consultation without comment as it falls below our
current risk appetite, however we do have an informative you can add to the decision
notice:
 
Informative :
 
Private water supplies
Public Protection  would  recommend that the applicant  contact a member   of our Private
Water Supplies  Team on 01670 620374  with regard to  The Private Water Supplies
Regulations 2016, which came into force on 27 June 2016;

“This legislation requires that each private water supply is subjected to a risk assessment
that supplies water to any premises (other than a supply to a single dwelling not used for
any commercial activity).”

It also requires the water supply to be subject to routine sampling, the frequency of which
will be determined by the classification of the supply. Supplies with a commercial activity
[for example B&B, holiday let, Assured Short hold Tenancy (AST) properties] using
<10m3 each day would be subject to annual sampling, with the sampling frequency
increasing when consumption is above 10m3. Supplies with a domestic only element to
them (for example owner-occupied, second homes) and using <10m3 per day would be
subject to sampling every five years at the time of risk assessment.

A copy of the Private Water Supplies Regulations 2016 can be viewed at:

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2016/614/contents/made

The following link contains technical information regarding satisfactory installation and
maintenance of private water supplies:

http://www.privatewatersupplies.gov.uk/privatewater/files/Full%20Doc.pdf

Regards
 
Peter
 
Technical Support Officer
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		01434 611552





Dear Sir or Madam,


Construction of 1no. holiday lodge at

Lodge 32, Otterburn Lodge Estate, Otterburn Hall, Otterburn, Northumberland, NE19 1HE

I enclose details of this application and should be glad to receive any observations you may wish to make by 14 February 2017.  The application and related plans may also be viewed on our planning website at :


http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=16NP0115.


This Authority welcomes the use of e-mail for the submission of consultation responses, which should be sent to DC.Consultation@nnpa.org.uk.  Since receipt of e-mails cannot always be guaranteed, you are advised to request a “Read Receipt” when sending comments by e-mail.  Please quote the application reference number when replying.


Yours faithfully,


T Gates


National Park Officer


e-mail: DC.Consultation@nnpa.org.uk
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Technical Support
Business Compliance and Public Safety Unit
Northumberland Fire and Rescue Service
Service HQ West Hartford Business Park
Cramlington
Northumberland
NE23 3JP
Telephone: Peter McMorrow 01670 623783
Telephone: Lisa Brierley 01670 623834
Telephone: Julie Case 01670 623833
Fax: 01670 626059
E-mail: ruraleh@northumberland.gov.uk
Website: http://www.northumberland.gov.uk

 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Public Protection <public.protection@northumberland.gov.uk>
Date: 24 January 2017 at 10:56
Subject: Fwd: Planning Application Consultation 16NP0115 Lodge 32, Otterburn Lodge
Estate, Otterburn Hall, Otterburn, Northumberland, NE19 1HE
To: ruraheh Unknown <ruraleh@northumberland.gov.uk>

 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: NNPA Planning Consultations <dcconsultation@nnpa.org.uk>
Date: 24 January 2017 at 10:53
Subject: Planning Application Consultation 16NP0115 Lodge 32, Otterburn Lodge Estate,
Otterburn Hall, Otterburn, Northumberland, NE19 1HE
To: NCC Public Protection <public.protection@northumberland.gov.uk>

Please see the attached consultation regarding a planning application which has been
received by Northumberland National Park Authority. Full details can be viewed at
http://nnpa.planning-register.co.uk/plaPlanningAppDisplay.aspx?AppNo=16NP0115

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Telephone:  Mob:
Web:
www.northumberlandnationalpark.org.uk<http://www.northumberlandnationalpark.org.uk/
>

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - This communication is from Northumberland
National Park Authority (NNPA).The Authority’s head office and principal place of
business is Eastburn, South Park, Hexham, Northumberland, NE46 1BS, United
Kingdom. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of disclosure,
distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it or in any
attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete the email and destroy any copies of it. Any views
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or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of NNPA.Contractors or potential contractors are reminded that a formal Order or
Contract is needed for NNPA to be bound by any offer or acceptance of terms for the
supply of goods or services Although this email and any attachments are believed to be
free of any virus or other defects which might affect any computer or IT system into
which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by the NNPA for any loss or
damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof. Computer systems of this
Authority may be monitored and communications carried out on them recorded, to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purpose.
 
 

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Tel: (x)

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements
and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email
communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the
employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any
liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.


